

My ref:

Your ref:

Date: 5/3/2025

Contact: John Macmillan

E Mail: [REDACTED]

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning
Services
C/O The Guildhall
Market Square
Cambridge,
CB2 3QJ

Head of Assets
Resources Directorate
Cambridgeshire County Council,
New Shire Hall,
Emery Crescent, Enterprise Campus,
Alconbury Weald, Huntingdon
PE28 4YE
BOX ALC2633

Sent via Email

FAO: Greater Cambridge Shared Planning

**New site submission for the Greater Cambridge Local Plan - North Cambridge Academy,
(NCA) - 108, Arbury Road, Cambridge, CB4 2JF**

Cambridgeshire County Council (CCC) is aware of the Greater Cambridge Local Plan: Site Submissions Update 2025, and confirm that the land within our ownership can be put forward for consideration for development as part of the new Local Plan.

We trust that this letter is sufficient for your purposes.

Yours Sincerely

[REDACTED]

Head of Assets
Finance and Resopurces Directorate
Cambridgeshire County Council